## **Kilham Parish Council**

## **Parish Council Meeting**

Councillors are hereby summoned to attend the above meeting on Monday 11<sup>th</sup> November 2024, to be held from 7.00pm at Kilham Village Hall Meeting Room. Public and press are invited to attend.

Claire Boston, Clerk. kilhamparishcouncil@gmail.com Date:04th November 2024

## Agenda

Agenda Item 4 - Public Forum. Up to 10 minutes in total will be allocated at this point in the meeting for residents to give views and questions to the Council regarding items on this Agenda. Members of the public may not speak at the Parish Council meeting itself.

- 1. To receive and note any apologies for absence
- 2. (i). To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item. (Please note that the clerk cannot advise members of this. Members are personally responsible for declaring an interest and respectfully advised to read the Code of Conduct for information).
  - (ii). To note dispensations given to any member in respect of the agenda items listed below
- 3. To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 14th October 2024 as a correct record and sign them.
- 4. **Public Forum**. To receive any petitions or questions, in person or written form, from members of the public.
- 5. Planning
  - **24/02925/PLF** and **24/02926/PLB** Erection of a single storey extension following demolition of existing modern lean-to extension; conversion of outbuildings and construction of glass link corridor to provide additional living accommodation; installation of roof lights; internal alterations; replacement of modern windows; replacement of front door; replacement of existing vehicular gate and new opening to be formed in boundary wall to rear for future vehicular access

    The Cottage Church Street Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4RG
  - And the Collage Charlet Street Millant Last Torkshile 1023 4NG
  - Applicant: Mr & Mrs Harris. Application type: Full Planning Permission/Listed Building Consent
- 6. Finance. To approve payment of invoices received, per payment schedule
- 7. Budget 2025/2026 To review and agree thereon
- 8. Precept 2025/2026 To discuss and agree thereon
- 9. **Highways –** To raise any issues
- 10. Village Gateways To discuss placing village gatesway in the village and decide thereon
- 11. Bus Partnership Forum To receive an update from the forum from Cllr Woodward
- 12. Cemetery Fees and Regulations To review and agree thereon
- 13. Playground To report any issues
- 14. Allotments To receive an update
- 15. Yorkshire Water To receive an update to questions submitted
- 16. Riparian Ownership Cllr Nunns, to discuss contacting ERYC to approach riparian owners.
- 17. **Natural England Proposed New Yorkshire Wolds AONB Project update** To discuss and agree a response to the consultation
- 18. **DEFRA Hedgerow Management Consultation** To receive correspondence

- 19. **Open Consultation Remote Attendance of Local Authority meetings** To receive correspondence and agree a response to the consultation
- 20. **ERYC Overview and Scrutiny Committee Suggestions for Topics** To receive correspondence and discuss a response.
- 21. Pavement Licensing Policy Public Consultation To receive correspondence
- 22. ERYC Design Code Consultation To receive correspondence
- 23. Emergency Services Update Cllr Nunns, to receive any updates
- 24. To receive/ note/ action all correspondence received.
- 25. To receive Clerks report of items / activities not covered elsewhere in the agenda
- 26. To receive Councillors reports, notice & suggestions for future agenda items.
- 27. Time and place of the next meeting, Monday 09th December 2024, Kilham Village Hall.